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From: Michael McClaren

To: Michele Richeal

Cc: Shannon B. O"Neill; Meghan Hayes; Leah Costanzo; Laura Dilena

Subject: RE: AB 511 Doe v. Lyndonville Central School District: 20-46602 AB 511 Doe v. Lyndonville Central School District
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2022 11:14:13 AM

Attachments: i e001.pn
i e002.j

Good morning: | am available for trial either 11/1-7 or 11/14-18. Since there has been no expert
disclosure to-date, it is hard to give a reasonable estimate of the time for trial, but it is hard to
imagine it will take more than 7-10 days.

Thanks. Mike

Michael P. McClaren

1400 Liberty Building | Buffalo, New York 14202

Tel: (716) 842-2800 | Fax: (716) 845-6709
Website | Bio

This message may contain confidential information that is protected by the attorney-client privilege or otherwise. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, copying, or use of the contents of this message
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete the original message. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Michele Richeal <mricheal@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 9:20 AM

To: Icostanzo@steveboyd.com; Michael McClaren <mmcclaren@websterszanyi.com>; Shannon B.
O'Neill <soneill@websterszanyi.com>; Meghan Hayes <mhayes@websterszanyi.com>

Subject: RE: 20-46602 AB 511 Doe v. Lyndonville Central School District

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email was sent from an external source.

Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected
emails.

Please see the attached letter regarding the trial of this matter. Your prompt courtesy and
attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. Thank you.

Michele A. Richeal
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Secretary to the Hon. Deborah A. Chimes, JSC
NYS Supreme Court

25 Delaware Avenue, Part 19, 3" Floor (Chambers 5th Floor)
Buffalo, NY 14202

Mricheal@nycourts.gov

(716) 845-7201
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